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DATE: 	February 19, 2014 

TO: 	Trustees, Board of Retirement 

FROM: 	Elizabeth Avalos4 
Administrative Secretary 

SUBJECT: AB 1519 (2012)� 1937 Act Retirement Systems Board of Trustees Education 

As you are aware, AB 1519 became effective January 1, 2013. The intent of the law is to 
fortify the education and training of 1937 Act Trustees to ensure they possess the necessary 
background to carry out their fiduciary duties in the most effective manner possible. The 
specific requirements of the law are: 

� 24 hours of Trustee education within the first 2 years of service 
� 24 hours of Trustee education each subsequent 2 years of service 
� Requires retirement system to track and monitor Trustee compliance with 

educational training 

In accordance with AB 1519, I have attached a report reflecting each Trustees credited 
educational hours for the calendar year 2013 for your reference. 

I am available for questions. Thank you. 
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Fresno County Employees’ Retirement Association 

Retirement Board of Trustees Continuing Education 

Calendar Year 2013 

Trustee Name 
	

Credited Hours 

Austin, Marion 

Basua, Laura 

Cade, Alan 

Case MeNairy, Judith 

Coburn, Rod 

Crow, Vicki 

Dowell, Robert 

Gomez, Eulalio 

Jolly, Steve 

38.5 

135.5 

55,5 

70.5 

32 

4.5 

30 

35.5 

16.5 


